
October 1, 2014           Agenda 
1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
OCTOBER 1, 2014 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES 

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT- Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 
posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 
1.1*  FIRE PREVENTION WEEK – THEME: WORKING SMOKE ALARMS SAVE LIVES.  

(0250-65) 
 * No staff report. 

  



October 1, 2014           Agenda 
2 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.5)-All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine 

by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items, 
unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed at 
the end of the Agenda. 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of August 6, 

2014. 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 85281 

through 85380 with a subtotal amount of $546,440.95 and Payroll Checks/Direct 
Deposits 46165 through 46194 for a subtotal amount of $160,726.91 for a total amount 
of $707,167.86. 

2.3 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1147 OF THE CITY 
OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA AMENDING SECTION 10.36.160 AND ADDING 
SECTION 10.36.161 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED TO 
PARKING REGULATIONS ON STREET-ENDS WEST OF SEACOAST DRIVE. 
(0920-95) 

 Recommendation:  That the City Council waives the reading in full and adopts 
Ordinance No. 2014-1147. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7517 – CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE UPDATE. 
(0420-30) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution.  
2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7518 – AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CONTRACT FOR STATE ROUTE 75 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM.  
(0940-10) 

 Recommendation: 
1. Receive report; 
2. Adopt Resolution 2014-7518 awarding the State Route 75 Landscape Maintenance 

Program project to the proposer with the demonstrated competence and qualification 
for this service performed at a fair and reasonable price; and 

3. Authorize the City Manager to approve a purchase order with Aztec Landscape, Inc. 
for the amount of the bid price. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 
None.  
PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 
None.  
REPORTS (5.1-5.4) 
5.1 APPOINTMENTS TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE.  (0120-80) 

Recommendation:   
1. Consideration of Mayor’s selections for appointment to the Parks and Recreation 

Committee with terms expiring as follows:   
• Two (2) terms shall expire on December 31, 2015; and 
• Three (3) terms shall expire on December 31, 2016;  
• Three alternates with terms expiring December 31, 2015; and 

2. City Council approves the Mayor’s appointments. 
 

Continued on Next Page 
 

  



October 1, 2014           Agenda 
3 

REPORTS (Continued) 
5.2 RESOLUTION 2014-7514 SUPPORTING THE SAN DIEGO PURE WATER PROGRAM 

AND SECONDARY EQUIVALENCY FOR POINT LOMA WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT.  (0620-80) 
Recommendation:   
1. Receive report from Scott Tulloch with the Metro TAC; 
2. Discuss City Council’s position on recycled water and the proposed San Diego Pure 

Water Program;  
3. Discuss City Council’s position for supporting a secondary equivalency standard for 

the PLWTP; 
4. Support or recommend changes to the proposed supporting Resolution; and 
5. Approve Resolution 2014-7514 and direct the City Manager to forward the 

Resolution to the City of San Diego. 
 
5.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7519 AWARDING A CITY ENGINEER SERVICES 

CONTRACT TO NV5, INC..  (0700-05) 
Recommendation:   
1. Receive report and 
2. Approve an Agreement with NV5, Inc. for City Engineer Services effective October 1 

with Ms. Carmen Kasner as the designated City Engineer.  
 

5.4 ASSIGN REDEVELOPMENT/SUCCESSOR AGENCY LOAN REPAYMENT AND 
EXCESS REDEVELOPMENT PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND REVENUES TO THE 
STRATEGIC CAPITAL RESERVE.  (0330-35 & 0418-50) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council directs staff to assign $1,585,588 of one-time 
revenue to the FY2014 Strategic Capital Reserve. 
 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
None.  
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.imperialbeachca.gov 
 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


MINUTES 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
AUGUST 6, 2014 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
REGULAR & CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS – 6:00 P.M. 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, Spriggs, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor Present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem Present:  Patton 
Staff Present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald, 

Environmental Program Manager Helmer, Public Works 
Director Levien, Assistant City Manager Wade 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
LCDR JODY YOUNG, U.S. Navy, led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG suggested pulling Item No. 2.3 from the Consent Calendar to give 
an update report on the item.  
 
CITY MANAGER HALL recommended suspension of the Closed Session item to a future date 
yet to be determined. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced Item No. 5.1 will be presented at a future City Council meeting. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS requested Item No. 2.6 be pulled for discussion because it may 
be of public interest since it has to do with testing of beach water. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO PULL CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM NOS. 
2.3 AND 2.6 FOR DISCUSSION AT THE END OF THE AGENDA AND MOVE THE CLOSED 
SESSION ITEM AND ITEM NO. 5.1 TO A FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS reported on the recent meeting of the International Boundary 
and Water Commission Citizen’s Forum meeting where they discussed the status of the Treaty 
Minute that provides for binational cooperation to clean up the Tijuana River Basin.  The 
discussions are ongoing and the Citizen’s Forum is in the process of commenting on the Treaty 
Minute. 

DRAFT Item No. 2.1 



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 2 of 7 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON expressed his thanks to the volunteers, City staff and members of 
the Sheriff’s Dept. who helped make the Sun and Sea Festival a success.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced that the Navy is hosting a public meeting on August 13, 2014 for 
the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Naval Base Coronado Coastal Campus 
at 5:00 p.m. in the Marina Vista Center. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
CITY MANAGER HALL announced that there are a couple of employment opportunities listed 
on the City’s website and the City is accepting applications for the Parks and Recreation 
Committee. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS suggested a formal recognition of the citizens who took a 
leadership role in bringing back the Sun and Sea Festival and the 4th of July Fireworks Event. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
CITY CLERK HALD announced that no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1, 2.2, 2.4 & 2.5) 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1, 2.2, 2.4 AND 2.5.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the Regular Meeting minutes of the June 4, 2014 City Council meeting.   

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 84895 through 85061 

(84966 voided) with a subtotal amount of $1,305,014.54 and Payroll Checks/Direct 
Deposits 46037 through 46072 for a subtotal amount of $180,727.16 for a total amount 
of $1,485,741.70. 

2.4 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1146 (ZONING 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 2013-2021 IMPERIAL BEACH HOUSING ELEMENT) 
GPA 100060/ MF 1060.  (0610-95) 
Waived further reading and adopted Ordinance No. 2014-1146.  

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7507 AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 
REPLACEMENT CITY VEHICLE (EQUIPMENT #624 – PARKS/FACILITIES DIVISION 
DODGE RAM TRUCK) AND APPROPRIATING $28,000 FROM THE VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT INTERNAL SERVICES FUND FOR THIS PURCHASE.  (0380-10) 
1. Received report and 
2. Adopted resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 
None.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 
None.  



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 3 of 7 
 
REPORTS (5.1 - 5.5) 
5.1 PROPOSED BSA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION – OCHOA 
This item was removed from the agenda by prior City Council Action. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY recommended taking Item No. 5.3 at this time because Eagle Scout 
Candidate Ryan Engelbrecht was running late. 
 
5.3 NAVAL OUTLYING LANDING FIELD IMPERIAL BEACH AIRPORT LAND USE 

COMPATIBILITY PLAN (NOLF-IB ALUCP) GPA 140038/ MF 1158.  (0620-80) 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
ED GOWENS, Senior Airport Planner with the San Diego County Airport Authority, gave a 
PowerPoint on the presentation on the item.   
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that although the plan states that 40 homes are affected, this amount 
is not realistic.   
 
With regard to the public workshop held in January, MR. GOWENS, stated that there were only 
questions by the public and there were no comments in terms of the content of the plan.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS stressed the importance of fairly and accurately portraying what 
the impacts are and what the community has to live with so that when there are plans for 
expansion, there is an adequate baseline of understanding in order to accurately access any 
subsequent impacts. 
 
In response to Councilmember Spriggs’ question about the major changes or impacts compared 
to the previous AICUZ study that was competed in 1989, MR. GOWENS stated the noise 
contours have been reduced from what they were in 1989.   
 
LCDR JODY YOUNG, U.S. Navy, added that the biggest change is the type of aircraft.  When 
the fixed wing aircrafts were used, the noise margin was much greater than the helicopters.  
With regard to filing noise complaints, he stressed the importance of providing detailed and 
accurate information.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG commented that based on what appeared on the PowerPoint slide 
about complaints, it appeared that complaints are coming from all around the City and not the 
40 homes directly located next to NOLF.   
 
5.2 PROPOSED BSA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION – ENGELBRECHT.   

(0910-10 & 0940-10) 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN introduced the item. 
 
BSA EAGLE SCOUT CANDIDATE RYAN ENGELBRECHT gave a PowerPoint presentation on 
his project which is to landscape the east entrance between the Sheriff’s Station and City Hall.  
 
In response to questions of City Council, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN spoke about 
the irrigation system that will be installed and the drought tolerant landscaping that will be 
planted.   



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 4 of 7 
 
CONCURRENCE OF CITY COUNCIL TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE 
EAGLE PROJECT PLAN FOR RYAN ENGELBRECHT TO CONTINUE THE PROJECT 
DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION AS APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL AND CITY 
STAFF. 
 
5.4 REPORT ON STORM WATER PERMIT ORDER R9-2013-0001 AND DEVELOPMENT 

OF WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLANS.  (0230-70) 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
item.  He spoke about the new storm water approach and requirements and the challenges that 
will be encountered.  He noted that in the future, the anticipated changes are office alternative 
compliance (WMAA) and a statewide trash policy.  In response to questions of City Council, he 
stated that the most onerous BMPs would apply to priority development projects which are 
about one acre in size.  He also spoke about conducting an evaluation of the street sweeping 
program and the educational outreach component.  He expressed concern with the higher costs 
associated with monitoring at the watershed level versus a regional level.   
 
5.5 CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING NO. 3 – PALM AVENUE MIXED USE & COMMERCIAL 

CORRIDOR MASTER PLAN AND POTENTIAL STATE ROUTE 75 (PALM AVENUE) 
RELINQUISHMENT ANALYSIS DISCUSSION.  (0150-30, 0480-80 & 0600-20) 

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE reported on the item. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON expressed concerns about the unknowns such as catastrophic 
events.  He also expressed concern about the Navy Coastal Campus increasing impacts to 
Palm Ave.  He suggested that there be a trial period to see the effects of a reduction down to 
two lanes.   
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE explained that the number of lanes is not being reduced.  
The way the 3 lanes move in each direction will be altered in a two block area, between 9th 
Street and Florida Ave.  As part of the traffic analysis, there will be a simulation model that will 
visually and effectively show the traffic.  The simulation can include traffic during peak hours 
and show traffic impacts by other projects. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS questioned if after evaluating all of the constraints that would 
make the original concepts unachievable, would it be worth spending the grant, the City’s 
investment, and opportunity costs. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY spoke about the possibility of the State of California doing away with 
local/state highways to save money in their transportation budget.   
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE reviewed the current project schedule.  He noted that in 
the Executive Summary for the Coastal Campus, it says that there was coordination with 
SANDAG and SANDAG has incorporated these projects into their traffic models. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY expressed concern about SANDAG and Caltrans not notifying the City of 
Imperial Beach about incorporating projects such as the Coastal Campus in their traffic models.   
He also expressed concern about the EIS on the Coastal Campus and the interface it has with 
Highway 75 and Palm Ave. and noted that he will personally find out what SANDAG studied in 
that location.  He spoke in support for moving forward with the grant but expressed concern 
about the potential effects by the Coastal Campus.  He also stated that the traffic problems at 
Palm Ave. and Saturn Blvd. need to be fixed. 
 



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 5 of 7 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY expressed concern about the impacts the proposed housing 
development at the former Marion High School site will have on traffic. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS stated that there are many factors that are becoming visible that 
may not have been adequately factored in when receiving the grant.  He stressed the need to 
be aligned with the City of San Diego and he expressed concern that the original plan has been 
taken over by events.  He spoke about having SANDAG extend the time period to allow for 
phasing with the other developments, to get a better understanding of what their impacts are 
going to be and to coordinate with the City of San Diego.  He suggested that SANDAG be the 
facilitator and he stressed the need to ensure that the area is designed as an integrated 
corridor.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY commented that Councilmember Alvarez with the City of San Diego will be 
included in the meeting with SANDAG and Caltrans.  He also stated that the information San 
Diego used to apply for the grant came from Imperial Beach Staff and is basically the same 
information as Imperial Beach’s.  He spoke about the need to find out what the Navy is doing 
with the Coastal Campus as it not only affects Palm Ave., but also other parts of Imperial Beach. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE stated that even if the City proceeds with the project as 
currently designed, the City will still have to evaluate the impacts as a result of that operation.  
The City may need to evaluate an alternative solution that would effectuate the City’s goals but 
also allow for traffic circulation that would be suitable for now and in the future.  He spoke in 
support for continuing with the design process and to have Caltrans continue accessing the right 
of way.  He noted that City Staff has coordinated with the Navy, they were advised of the 
project, they have been asked about their large vehicles, their transport requirements, their 
vehicle width requirements and at no point has the Navy said that the plan doesn’t work for 
them. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG stated that the City has come so far and she would hate to see the 
plan abandoned.  She spoke about the needs to proceed with the project.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON spoke in support for a backup plan and stressed the importance of 
doing the project right.  
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE requested City Council’s consideration of Staff’s 
recommendation with the caveat that Staff will look at potential alternatives to the plan. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO AUTHORIZE STAFF AND ITS 
CONSULTANT TEAM TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT AND THE DESIGN OF THE 
MASTER PLAN AS CURRENTLY PROPOSED, AUTHORIZE STAFF TO PROVIDE A 
WRITTEN REQUEST TO CALTRANS TO PROCEED WITH THE NEXT PHASE OF THE 
RELINQUISHMENT ASSESSMENT PROCESS INCLUDING PREPARATION OF A PROJECT 
SCOPE SUMMARY REPORT (PSSR) AND DIRECT STAFF TO LOOK AT POTENTIAL 
ALTERNATIVES TO THE PLAN. 
 
Discussion: 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS stated that he envisioned a fundamental incompatibility here that 
needs to be reconciled between this being a thoroughfare for the benefit of the North Island 
commuters and for it being a neighborhood street for Imperial Beach.  He commented on how 



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 6 of 7 
 
challenging the situation is and he spoke of the need to determine if there is enough common 
ground for the project to be worth the money and effort in the end.   
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO 
AUTHORIZE STAFF AND ITS CONSULTANT TEAM TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT 
AND THE DESIGN OF THE MASTER PLAN AS CURRENTLY PROPOSED, AUTHORIZE 
STAFF TO PROVIDE A WRITTEN REQUEST TO CALTRANS TO PROCEED WITH THE 
NEXT PHASE OF THE RELINQUISHMENT ASSESSMENT PROCESS INCLUDING 
PREPARATION OF A PROJECT SCOPE SUMMARY REPORT (PSSR) AND DIRECT STAFF 
TO LOOK AT POTENTIAL ALTERNATIVES TO THE PLAN.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6.1) 
 6.1 ADOPTION OF SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. SA-14-43 AND CITY 

COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7510 APPROVING AND RECOMMENDING TO 
THE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT REGARDING 
RETENTION AND EXPENDITURE OF BOND PROCEEDS FROM 2010 TAX 
ALLOCATION BONDS BETWEEN THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY AND THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH AS AN ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATION, AND APPROVING 
RELATED ACTIONS.  (0418-50) 

 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE reported on the item and he responded to questions 
regarding projects listed in the bond documents. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
RESOLUTION NO. SA-14-43 APPROVING AND RECOMMENDING TO THE OVERSIGHT 
BOARD APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT AS AN ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATION AND 
APPROVING RELATED ACTIONS.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7510 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND RELATED ACTIONS.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (2.3 & 2.6) 
2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7508 APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A SIXTH AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
ADMINISTRATION OF TAXICAB AND OTHER FOR-HIRE VEHICLE REGULATIONS 
BETWEEN SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM (MTS) AND THE CITY 
OF IMPERIAL BEACH (CITY).  (0680-70 & 680-85) 

MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON left the Council Chambers at 8:04 p.m. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG gave an update report on the item.  She noted that while the City 
of San Diego and MTS worked out their issues, the smaller cities banded together on some of 
the content of the agreement, making it better for Imperial Beach.  
 



August 6, 2014 
City Council and IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 7 of 7 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7508 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A SIXTH 
AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATION OF TAXICAB AND OTHER 
FOR-HIRE VEHICLE REGULATIONS BETWEEN SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT 
SYSTEM (MTS) AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH (CITY).  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON 
 
2.6 LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR A LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE FOR RAPID WATER 

QUALITY TESTING (SB 1395 BLOCK).  (0460-20) 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS stated that he pulled the item because it involves water safety 
testing and questioned whether the proposed quicker alternative is as accurate and safe as the 
current system. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER reported on the item and stated that the 
legislation authorizes the use of a testing method approved by the EPA.  The proposed method 
has molecular based sampling.  In contrast, the current method is culture based sampling.  The 
EPA method is appropriate if the County of San Diego Department of Environmental Health can 
demonstrate through efficient studies that it is equivalent or better at protecting public health 
than the existing method. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON returned to the Council Chambers at 8:08 p.m. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY TO APPROVE A LETTER OF SUPPORT 
FOR SENATE BILL 1395, AUTHORED BY SENATOR MARTY BLOCK AND RELATED TO 
RAPID WATER QUALITY TESTING.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.   
 
CLOSED SESSION (1) 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

Title: City Manager 
 
The Closed Session Item was moved to a future City Council meeting by prior City Council 
action. 
 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 8:11 p.m. 
 
 
              

James C. Janney, Mayor 
 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 







































































































ATTACHMENT 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7514 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, 
SUPPORTING THE SAN DIEGO PURE WATER PROGRAM AND SECONDARY 
EQUIVALENCY FOR POINT LOMA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

WHEREAS, the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant (PLWTP) is a regional facility 
in the Metro Wastewater System, operated by the City of San Diego, permitted to treat 240 
million gallons of wastewater per day to an Advanced Primary Level, serving a 12 member Joint 
Powers Authority that comprises approximately 35% of the total flow in the Metro Wastewater 
System/ PLWTP; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Imperial Beach is one of the 12 members of the above 

mentioned Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clean Water Act of 1972 requires that wastewater be treated to achieve 

certain protections before ocean discharge and the permitting of wastewater treatment plants, 
and wastewater treatment plant permits must be renewed every five years; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Ocean Pollution Reduction Act (OPRA) of 1994 allowed the City of San 

Diego to apply for modified permits allowing PLWTP to continue operating at an Advanced 
Primary Treatment Level while meeting or exceeding all general and specifically negotiated 
regulatory obligations including ocean protection requirements; and   

 
WHEREAS, the current modified permit for the PLWTP expires on July 31, 2015, and 

City of San Diego staff must finalize a strategy and begin the extensive work required to secure 
the next permit in or around January 2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order to secure “non-opposition” for modified permits from environmental 

stakeholders, the City of San Diego agreed to and successfully prepared verifiable estimates of 
the cost to convert the current 240 million gallon per day (mgd) PLWTP to Secondary Treatment 
Levels, conducted a comprehensive external scientific review of ocean monitoring implementing 
all recommendations for an enhanced ocean monitoring program, and built 45 mgd of water 
reclamation capacity in the form of the North City Water Reclamation Plant and the South Bay 
Water Reclamation Plant; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego has 20 years of ocean monitoring data demonstrating 

that the Advanced Primary PLWTP consistently protects the ocean environment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego has successfully completed a 1 mgd Advanced Water 

Purification Demonstration Project producing water that is far superior in quality to raw water 
currently delivered to local reservoirs, and produces potable water of a quality similar to distilled 
water; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego has determined that instead of converting the Point 

Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant to a secondary treatment plant, equivalent results can be 
achieved by offloading wastewater flow from the Plant to achieve secondary equivalency and 
potable water reuse; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego’s survey indicates that percentages of those favoring 

Advanced Treated recycled water as an addition to the drinking water supply have increased 
from 36% in 2004 to 73% in 2012; and 

 



Resolution No. 2014-7514 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 

WHEREAS, the San Diego region forecasts the need for billions of dollars in ratepayer 
revenue to fund imported water supply projects to address transportation constraints and supply 
challenges, including a locally owned Colorado River pipeline and plans for at least three ocean 
desalination plants, all of which will require significant capital, operating and energy 
expenditures; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Metro Commission sees the Pure Water Program, the City of San 

Diego’s 20-year program to produce purified water to supplement San Diego’s drinking water 
supply, as a first step toward realizing the possibility of fully utilizing wastewater supplies to 
maximize development of local water supply acknowledging that future expansion and ability to 
minimize or eliminate flows to wastewater treatment plants will depend on technological and 
legislative advances, cost benefit analysis, and actual flows compared to projections; and   

 
WHEREAS, the Pure Water Program will avoid billions of dollars in unnecessary capital, 

financing, energy and operating costs to upgrade a facility that already meets or exceeds all 
general and specifically negotiated regulatory requirements for ocean protection; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego, member agencies of the Metro Wastewater JPA, 

members of the Metro Commission, and stakeholders from the environmental community have 
agreed upon a definition for secondary equivalency and will use their best efforts to have federal 
legislation passed in accordance with the proposal called the Ocean Pollution Reduction Act II 
(OPRA II) to allow PLWTP to remain operating at the Advanced Primary Treatment Level that 
includes a commitment to the San Diego Pure Water Program; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of San Diego is not including in its permit application materials for 

PLWTP any expressed or implied proposal to divert wastewater to a South Bay plant for 
treatment and discharge through the South Bay Ocean Outfall.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Imperial 

Beach, as follows: 
 

Section 1: The City of Imperial Beach supports development of Pure Water Program 
that includes the most cost effective water reuse options for potable reuse within the Metro 
Wastewater System that will maximize the beneficial use of recycled water as a new local water 
supply without the need for additional wastewater treatment that will discharge secondary 
treated effluent from the South Bay Ocean Outfall. To accomplish these goals, the support from 
the City of Imperial Beach is contingent on commitments included in correspondence from the 
City of San Diego on May 13, 2014, to include: 

 
A. All studies related to the review of the maximum potable water reuse capacity for 

reservoir augmentation at the San Vicente and Otay Reservoirs will be shared and 
discussed with the City of Imperial Beach. 

B. All planning studies related to the City of San Diego proposed facilities plan will be 
shared and discussed with the City of Imperial Beach.  

C. The City of San Diego will review and update the existing studies for the South Bay 
Ocean Outfall to validate or correct the original assumptions and criteria concerning 
marine and shoreline impacts up to full discharge The City of San Diego will update the 
2009 South Bay Ocean Outfall plume study to identify the impacts of the current flow 
and to model projected future flows up to maximum outfall permitted capacity. 
Furthermore, real time ocean current moorings will be installed and in operation no later 
than July 1, 2015. 



Resolution No. 2014-7514 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 

D. The City of San Diego will make available all ocean monitoring data to the City of 
Imperial Beach for review and inspection. 

E. The City of San Diego will organize a Rapid Response Team to address concerns of 
odors, visual pollution, water sampling and other potential events in need of immediate 
action. 
 
Section 2: That the City of Imperial Beach supports developing the Pure Water 

Program with the goal of realizing a smaller secondary equivalent PLWTP to avoid spending 
billions of dollars in ratepayer monies for an unnecessary upgrade to Secondary Treatment, 
instead potentially funding the creation of new water supplies, including potable water reuse. 

  
 Section 3: That the City of Imperial Beach supports the Pure Water Program to 

maximize opportunities to create new, local sustainable water supplies thereby creating 
opportunities to avoid or downsize billions of dollars in future water supply projects.  

 
Section 4: That the City of Imperial Beach supports the concept of secondary 

equivalency for the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant and supports proposing the 
passage of federal legislation that would allow the City’s NPDES permit to be based on 
secondary equivalency and includes a commitment to implement potable reuse of wastewater 
and allows the PLWTP to remain operating at the Advanced Primary Treatment Level.  

 
Section 5: That the City of Imperial Beach supports the proposed NPDES Modified 

Permit application for the PLWTP to continue operation at Advanced Primary Level. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Imperial 

Beach at its meeting held on the 1st day of October 2014, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, MCCOY, ROSE, KING, JANNEY 
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 

 
      
JAMES C. JANNEY, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
JACQUELINE M. HALD, CMC 
CITY CLERK 
 
 



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2



Attachment 2 to October 1, 2014 Item 5.2
























































	Agenda
	2.1
	2.2
	2.3
	2.4
	2.5
	5.1
	5.2
	5.3
	5.4



